

Warren Buffett's Berkshire Weekend

U.S. Company Profiles for Matchmaking,
Site Visits and Tours

(As of January 15, 2017)





Table of Contents

Classified Industry Index3					
Comp	any	y Profiles	. 5		
	1.	ACI Worldwide Inc	. 5		
	2.	BNSF Railway: Freight Transportation	. 6		
	3.	Behlen Manufacturing Co.	. 7		
	4.	Borsheims Jewelry	. 8		
	5.	Buildertrend	. 9		
	6.	Complete Weddings + Events	10		
	7.	D3 Banking	11		
	8.	First Data Corporation	12		
	9.	First National Bank	13		
	10.	Flywheel	14		
	11.	Gallup	15		
	12.	GEICO Auto Insurance	16		
	13.	Global Partners in Hope	17		
	14.	Hayneedle Inc.	18		
	15.	HDR Inc.	19		
	16.	Home Instead Senior Care	20		
	17.	Hudl	21		
	18.	Kiewit	22		
	19.	Leo A Daly	23		
	20.	Lindsay Corporation	24		
	21.	Marmon Holdings, Inc.	25		
	22.	McLane Company, Inc.	26		
	23.	Mutual of Omaha	27		
	24.	Nebraska Furniture Mart	28		



25. Omaha Steaks	29
26. Oriental Trading Company	30
27. Pacific Life Insurance	31
28. PayPal Holdings, Inc.	32
29. Physicians Mutual Insurance	33
30. Right at Home Senior Care	34
31. Sirius Computer Solutions	35
32. TD Ameritrade	36
33. TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLP	37
34. TTI, Inc	38
35. Union Pacific	39
36. United American Insurance Company	40
37. University of Nebraska Medical Center	41
38. U.S Strategic Command	42
39. Valmont	43
40. Vendorin, Inc.	44
41. Werner Enterprises, Inc.	45
42. Yahoo! Inc	. 46

^{*} This list is preliminary and subject to change. More companies will join soon!



Classified Industry Index

Industry	Company	Berkshire Hathaway Ownership
	ACI Worldwide Inc.	
	D3 Banking	
	First Data Corporation	Partially owned
Banking &	First National Bank	
Financial Services	PayPal Holdings, Inc.	
	TD Ameritrade	
	TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLP	
	Vendorin, Inc.	
	Global Partners in Hope	
Business	Gallup	
Consulting & Other Services	Complete Weddings + Events	
	TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLP	
Food & Doverson	Omaha Steaks	
Food & Beverage	McLane Company, Inc.	100% owned
	BNSF Railway	100% owned
	Behlen Manufacturing Co.	
Freight & Transportation	McLane Company, Inc.	100% owned
	Union Pacific	
	Werner Enterprises, Inc.	
	Home Instead Senior Care	
Healthcare	Right at Home Senior Care	
	University of Nebraska Medical Center	
Incurance	ACI Worldwide Inc.	
Insurance	GEICO Auto Insurance	100% owned



	Mutual of Omaha Insurance	
	Pacific Life Insurance	
	Physicians Mutual Insurance	
	United American Insurance Company	
	Behlen Manufacturing Co.	
	HDR Inc.	
	Kiewit Corporation	
Manufacturing &	Leo A Daly	
Infrastructure	Lindsay Corporation	
	Marmon Holdings, Inc.	100% owned
	TTI, Inc.	100% owned
	Valmont	
	Behlen Trading Company	100% owned
	Borsheims Fine Jewelry	100% owned
Retail	Hayneedle Inc.	
	Nebraska Furniture Mart	100% owned
	Oriental Trading Company	100% owned
	Buildertrend	
	Flywheel	
Tochnology	Hudl	
Technology	Sirius Computer Solutions	
	U.S Strategic Command	
	Yahoo! Inc.	



Company Profiles



ACI Worldwide Inc.

ACI Worldwide, the Universal Payments (UP company, powers electronic payments for more than 5,100 organizations around the world. More than 1,000 of the largest financial institutions and intermediaries as well as thousands of global merchants rely on ACI to execute \$14 trillion each day in payments and securities. In addition, myriad organizations utilize our electronic bill presentment and payment services. Through our comprehensive suite of software and SaaS-based solutions, we deliver real-time, immediate payments capabilities and enable the industry's most complete omni-channel payments experience.

Web page: https://www.aciworldwide.com





BNSF Railway: Freight Transportation

BNSF Railway is one of North America's leading freight transportation companies, with a rail network of 32,500 route miles in 28 states and three Canadian provinces. BNSF is one of the top transporters of the products and materials that help feed, clothe, supply and power communities throughout America and the world. BNSF moves those goods more safely and efficiently, on significantly less fuel, with fewer emissions than the all-highway alternative.

Web page: www.bnsf.com





Behlen Manufacturing Co.

Behlen Manufacturing Co. consists of three diverse business units, including Behlen Country, Behlen Building System, and International and Diversified Products (Grain systems, strip Joining Presses, and Custom Fabrication. BMC transportation, with a fleet of more than 75 owner operators and an in house dispatching group delivers product throughout the U.S. and Canada. In addition, in 2008 Behlen Mfg. Co. acquired Distefano Technology & Manufacturing, a leading supplier of precision tooling, machined steel components, and custom fabricated metal parts in the Midwest. Most recently, Behlen Mfg. Co. acquired Hilton International Industries, Co. the industry innovator in the precision capacitor winding machine industry.

Web page: http://www.behlenmfg.com





Borsheims Fine Jewelry

Borsheim Jewelry Company, Inc. is one of America's largest fine jewelry stores, serving international clients that includes loyal customers by offering its products online to customers in the Unites States and internationally. It provides diamonds, engagement jewelry, and also various selection of jewelry. Further, Borsheim Jewelry Company provides custom design and jewelry repair services, as well as operates an on site appraisal laboratory. The company was founded in 1870 and is based in Omaha, Nebraska. Borsheim Jewelry Company, Inc. operates as a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

Web page: https://www.borsheims.com





Buildertrend

Buildertrend is the industry standard in cloud-based construction management software for home builders and remodelers. It combines pre-sale management, project management, and customer service/management in a single suite. It can be used by both production and custom home builders, but is also suitable for construction managers, residential remodelers, and design/build firms that work on residential projects.

Web page: https://www.buildertrend.com





Complete Weddings + Events

Complete is a fun company that provides Photography, DJ, Video, Photo Booth, and Lighting services for weddings and events. Complete helps coordinate a plan, shoot great photos, capture compelling video, and provide the perfect soundtrack for the day.

Web page: www.cmusic.com





D3 Banking

D3 Banking reduces the cost and complexity of digital banking by providing a scalable single code base solution for consumers and small businesses that can be accessed via laptop, smartphone, tablets and wearables. The company provides responsive web design in a scalable transactional environment to deliver a consistent user experience. Its Data Driven Digital™ banking leverages a powerful, proven analytics engine that delivers value-added financial management tools to consumers and small businesses while providing financial institutions with the ability to use this information to personalize their product and service offerings.

Web page: www.d3banking.com





First Data Corporation

One of the world's largest electronic payments processors, First Data serves roughly 6 million merchants and some 4,000 card issuers in some 35 countries. First Data's product portfolio includes merchant transaction processing services; credit, debit, private-label, gift, payroll and other prepaid card issuing and processing; fraud protection and authentication solutions; electronic check acceptance services through TeleCheck; as well as Internet commerce and mobile payment solutions. First Data also owns a stake in joint venture Bank of America Merchant Services. The company went public in late 2015.

Web page: https://www.firstdata.com





First National Bank

It is recognized as the largest privately held bank in the United States with \$17 billion in managed assets and 5,000 employees. The bank's history is credited for paralleling that of the city of Omaha and the state of Nebraska. Chartered and headquartered in Omaha, Nebraska, United States, First National provides corporate banking, investment banking, retail banking, wealth management and consumer lending services at locations in Nebraska, Iowa, Colorado, Texas, Kansas and Illinois. The bank operates a total of 93 branches throughout the Midwest.

Web page: https://www.firstnational.com





Flywheel

Flywheel is a platform for web designers and agencies to collaborate on and launch WordPress websites. WordPress powers 20% of the websites in the world (70 million+ sites, and is the CMS of choice for the web design community. It wants to be the platform of choice for these creative designers. Its software makes web designers lives easier, and in turn they launch all their clients' sites on Flywheel.

Web page: https://getflywheel.com





Gallup

Gallup is an American research-based, global performance- management consulting company. The company became known for its public opinion polls conducted in worldwide. It provides research and strategic consulting to large organizations in many countries, focusing on analytics and advice to help leaders and organizations solve their most pressing problems. Its world headquarters is located in Washington D.C., respectively, its operational headquarters in Omaha, Nebraska. Gallup operates thirty regional City Centers and collects data in over 160 countries to achieve our mission to create extraordinary impact through analytics and advice.

Web page: http://www.gallup.com





GEICO Auto Insurance

GEICO is one of the largest auto insurers in the United States, known primarily for low rates offered directly to consumers online and over the phone. Though it is a direct-to-consumer insurance company that focuses primarily on auto insurance, it does have an extensive portfolio of other coverage options such as home, renters and motorcycle.

Web page: https://www.geico.com





Global Partners in Hope

Global Partners in Hope (GPiH) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization headquartered in Omaha, Nebraska. Its mission is to bring hope to international communities by connecting people who need help with people who can provide hope. It has many programs related to community development through the construction of clean water wells, medical clinics, and solar energy systems in West Africa and leadership training in China.

Web page: http://globalpartnersinhope.com





Hayneedle Inc.

Hayneedle is leading online home furnishings and decorate retailer that includes the world's largest outdoor living selection. It delivers millions of products and over 3,000 brands including its own in-house brand. It has a best-in-class, direct-to-consumer infrastructure. It has achieved the largest increase in Shopper Satisfaction in the Internet Retailer Top 100. Additionally, it was acquired by Jet.com in 2016 as a next-generation ecommerce market place dedicated to saving shoppers more money.

Web page: http://www.hayneedle.com





HDR Inc.

HDR has worked on projects in all 50 <u>U.S. states</u> and in 60 countries, including notable projects such as the <u>Hoover Dam Bypass</u>, <u>Fort Belvoir Community Hospital</u>, and <u>The Roslin Institute</u> building. The firm employs nearly 10,000 professionals representing hundreds of disciplines in the architecture, energy, federal, water resources, environmental, mining, private land development, resource management, transportation, and water markets.

Web page: https://www.hdrinc.com





Home Instead Senior Care

Home Instead Senior Care is the largest senior care organization in the world. It puts relationships first to support those giving care, to protect the dignity of those receiving care, and to enhance the quality of life for both seniors and their families in every caregiving experience. The Home Instead Senior Care network includes more than 1,000 franchise offices in 17 global markets. It entered into a partnership with the University of Nebraska Medical Center to serve as anchor donors for the Home Instead Center for Successful Aging, a hub of medical services, education, activities and research dedicated to seniors in 2009.

Web page: https://www.homeinstead.com





Hudl

Hudl is a leading software company revolutionizing the way coaches and athletes prepare for and stay ahead of the competition. It now offers the tools to edit and share video, study associated play diagrams, and create quality highlight reels for entertainment and recruiting purposes. The whole experience is available online, giving coaches and athletes secure access at home and on the go. With more than 114,000 active teams and nearly 3.5 million unique users, Hudl has become the preferred game film solution for all teams, from the smallest youth organizations to professional franchises in North American, South America, Europe, Asia, African and Australia.

Web page: https://www.hudl.com





Kiewit

Kiewit Corporation is an employee-owned Fortune 500 contractor, one of the largest contractors in the world. It provides commercial and industrial general contracting services and government contracted construction. It has especially played as a leader in transportation construction. Kiewit is responsible for several notable highway and bridge projects, from replacing a segment of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge Skyway to upgrading the Sea-to-Sky Highway between Vancouver and Whistler, British Columbia.

Web page: http://www.kiewit.com





Leo A Daly

Leo A Daly is an internationally-recognized, award-winning architecture, engineering, planning, interior design, and program management film. The firm currently employs approximately 800 architects, planners, engineers, and interior designers in 31 offices in several countries. Its services are extended through Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. (LAN, a Leo A Daly company, experienced in engineering, infrastructure consulting, and program management.

Web page: http://www.leoadaly.com





Lindsay Corporation

During the past 60 years, Lindsay Corporation has grown to become a global leader in providing innovative water management and road infrastructure products and services. As a pioneer in the field of center pivot and lateral move irrigation, Lindsay's irrigation division has systems operating in more than 90 countries. Its success results from finding highly efficient ways to irrigate crops on varied terrain and soils to increase yields and better utilize natural resources to meet rising population growth. Lindsay's Industrial Water Solutions division is uniquely qualified to provide large agricultural investor clients with consultative engineering services, state-of-the-art equipment, water management telemetry systems and advanced controls – all through one dependable source. Lindsay Corporation is a public company listed on the New York Stock Exchange (LNN and is ISO9001:2008 certified.

Web page: http://www.lindsay.com





Marmon Holdings, Inc.

Marmon Holdings, part of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., is a global, diversified industrial organization. Marmon comprise consisting of 15 diverse, stand-alone business sectors and about 185 independent manufacturing and service businesses worldwide. It engages in energy, engineering, food and beverage technology, and retail and highway technology industries. Marmon businesses operate more than 350 manufacturing, distribution, and service facilities, and employ about 20,000 people worldwide Revenue totaled approximately \$8 billion in 2015.

Web page: http://www.marmon.com





McLane Company, Inc.

McLane Company, Inc. is one of the largest supply chain services leaders, providing grocery and foodservice supply chain solutions for convenience stores, mass merchants, drug stores and chain restaurants throughout the United States. McLane, through McLane Grocery and McLane Foodservice operates 80 distribution centers across the U.S. and one of the nation's largest private fleets. The company buys, sells and delivers more than 50,000 different consumer products to nearly 90,000 locations across the U.S. In addition, McLane provides alcoholic beverage distribution through its wholly owned subsidiary, Empire Distributors, Inc. McLane is a wholly owned unit of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (NYSE: BRK and employs more than 20,000 teammates.

Web page: https://www.mclaneco.com





Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha is a solid, family-oriented company that is reliable, trustworthy, knowledgeable and caring. It is a full-service, multi-line provider of insurance and financial service products for individuals, business and groups throughout the United States. In 2016, Mutual of Omaha introduced its first indexed universal life insurance product, with ties the policy's cash value accumulation to the performance of the Standard & Poor's 500 index. Mutual of Omaha also offers critical illness, disability and long-term care insurance as well as Medicare Supplement Plans and annuities. In 2016, the company introduced a disability insurance policy with a simplified application. No medical exam or information from a doctor is required.

Web page http://www.mutualofomaha.com





Nebraska Furniture Mart

Furniture Mart, a Berkshire Hathaway Company, is the largest home furnishing store in North America selling furniture, flooring, appliances and electronics. NFM was founded in 1937. In 1983, a majority interest was sold to Berkshire Hathaway. NFM now has four stores, located in Omaha, Nebraska, Kansas City, Kansas, Des Moines, Iowa and The Colony, Texas. In 2012, it turns to logility for supply chain software.

Web page: https://www.nfm.com





Omaha Steaks

Omaha Steaks, founded in 1917 as Table Supply Meat Company, has a tradition of excellence and reputation for the finest quality gourmet products. Five privately held corporations operate under the ownership of fourth and fifth generations of the Simon family. Omaha Steaks, Inc. includes Catalog and Direct Mail; OS Sales Co, Inc. includes Business-to-Business Gifts and Incentives, Special Markets, Retail Stores and Food Service; OmahaSteaks.com, Inc. provides online business; and Omaha Steaks International, Inc. and Omaha Creative Group, Inc. support business activities for each affiliated corporation. The Omaha Steaks companies are premium purveyors and marketers of steaks and other frozen gourmet foods. The companies offer the finest USDA-approved, grain-fed, Midwestern beef that is naturally aged to unlock full flavor and tenderness. Other items include pork, poultry, seafood, side dishes, appetizers and desserts, along with perfectly proportioned ready-to-serve and easy to-prepare gourmet foods.

Web page: http://www.omahasteaks.com





Oriental Trading Company

Oriental Trading Company is the nation's largest direct retailer of value-priced party supplies, arts and crafts, school supplies, toys and novelties. The company has been recognized as one of the Top 20 Internet Retailers based on customer satisfaction. Warren Buffett's Berkshire Hathaway saw tremendous value and growth opportunity in OTC and made the decision to purchase the company in 2012. Operating from the Berkshire Hathaway philosophy, it acquired MindWare Holdings, Inc. in 2013 and SmileMakers in 2014. MindWare is a manufacturer, wholesaler, and direct retailer of "brainy toys for kids of all ages" that complements the OTC family of educational products. SmileMakers in the leading brand catering to the dental and health care markets, helping to expand the consumer reach for both Oriental Trading Company and SmileMakers. Oriental Trading Company offers more than 40,000 products to meet the needs of businesses, not-for-profit organizations, individuals, schools, churches and teachers currently.

Web page: http://www.orientaltrading.com





Pacific Life Insurance

Pacific Life Insurance Company, together with its subsidiaries, provides various life insurance products, mutual funds, and investment advisory services in the United States. The company operates in three segments: Life Insurance, Retirement Solutions, and Aircraft Leasing. The Life Insurance segment provides various life insurance products, including universal life, variable universal life, survivor life, interest sensitive whole life, and corporate-owned life insurance, as well as traditional products, such as whole life and term life to the upper income and corporate markets. This segment distributes its products through regional life offices, marketing organizations, broker-dealer firms, and wire houses, as well as through an association that is independently owned and operated by insurance and financial producers. The Retirement Solutions segment provides variable and fixed annuity products, mutual funds, and structured settlement and group retirement annuities through independent planners, financial institutions, and national/regional wire houses. The Aircraft Leasing segment offers aircraft leasing to the airline industry; and provides brokerage and asset management services to third-parties.

Web page: http://www.pacificlife.com





PayPal Holdings, Inc.

PayPal Holdings, Inc. (PayPal, incorporated on January 30, 2015, is a technology platform company that enables digital and mobile payments on behalf of consumers and merchants across the world. The Company allows businesses of all sizes to accept payments from merchant Websites, mobile devices and applications, and at offline retail locations through a range of payment solutions. Its combined payment solution capabilities, including its PayPal, PayPal Credit, Braintree, Venmo, and Xoom products, comprise its Payments Platform. It allows its customers to use their account to both purchase and be paid for goods, as well as transfer and withdraw funds. It offers merchants an end-to-end payments solution that provides authorization and settlement capabilities, as well as access to funds. It helps merchants connect with their customers and manage risk. The Payments Platform connects with financial institutions around the world and allows consumers to make purchases using a range of payment methods, regardless of where a merchant is located. Consumers using its Payments Platform can engage in cross-border shopping by sending payments in over 200 markets across the world and in over 100 currencies.

Web page: https://www.paypal.com/us





Physicians Mutual Insurance

Physicians Mutual Insurance Company provides health and life insurance products in the United States. The company's insurance products range from hospital and medical insurance policies to Medicare Supplement insurance policies; and from dental insurance policies to annuities, and whole and term life insurance policies. It also offers annuities, dental, accident, and supplemental health insurance products. In 2012, it entered the funeral preplanning market to help meet the growing needs of funeral home owners and the families they serve. The company has nearly \$3 billion in assets and consistently maintains some of the highest financial strength ratings in the nation from independent insurance analysts, including A.M. Best Company and Weiss Ratings.

Web page: https://www.physiciansmutual.com





Right at Home Senior Care

Right at Home is a leader in the in-home senior care industry. Its trained caregivers provide quality in-home care for seniors and disabled adults who need some assistance to maintain their independence. It is an in-home care company that happens to operate through independently owned and operated home care franchisees. It is not a franchise company trying to do business in the home care industry. Because of this, the safety and well-being of its clients comes first for everyone. Right at Home now has more than 500 locations that serve tens of thousands of clients across the United States and internationally.

Web page: https://www.rightathome.net





Sirius Computer Solutions

Sirius is a national integrator of technology-based business solutions that span the enterprise, including the data center and lines of business. Built on products and services from the world's top technology companies, Sirius solutions are installed, configured and supported by our dedicated teams of highly certified experts. With the right people and the right partners, Sirius is able to focus on solutions to help IT professionals cut costs, increase reliability, ease the burden of management, maximize flexibility, mitigate risk and improve service. It requires its teams to be certified in multiple disciplines and products, so they can help clients get from the high-level architecture of a solution all the way down to the technical configuration and implementation of point-products. Since its founding in 1980, Sirius has grown to be one of the largest IT solutions integrator in the U.S. Today, Sirius offers integrated, multivendor technology solutions that meet the requirements of the full range of organizations, from small businesses with fewer than 500 employees to large enterprises with thousands of employees and hundreds of locations.

Web page: http://www.siriuscom.com





TD Ameritrade

First Omaha Securities evolved into TD Ameritrade, and for over 35 years has remained a pioneer in an industry that continues to innovate new ways that make Wall Street more accessible to the individual investor. TD Ameritrade helped grow and improve the online trading experience for self-directed investors. The company started offering online options order entry and electronic trade confirmations via email. These innovations, along with extended-hours trading, the Ameritrade Online Investor Index™ (one of the first online investor behavior measuring tools, and trading via the SprintPCS⁵MWireless Web, the first of its kind via mobile device, helped keep Ameritrade at the forefront of a booming industry. In 2010 and 2011 the company embraced mobile devices by developing trading applications for the Android, iPhone, and iPad. And, in 2011, the company launched Trade Architect, a streaming web-based trading platform that brought together the best of thinkorswim and TD Ameritrade. Today, TD Ameritrade provides investing and trading services for nearly six million client accounts that total more than \$600 billion in assets, and custodial services for more than 4,000 independent registered investment advisors. With clients placing, on average, approximately 400,000 trades each day.

Web page: https://www.tdameritrade.com





TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLP

TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC provides merchant credit card processing solutions. It offers merchant solutions, including alternate POS systems, credit card machine, mobile credit card processing, online credit card processing, security, simplified pricing packages, and extended services; and issuing, acquiring, prepaid, and merchant services. TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC was formerly known as SPC, Inc. and changed its name to TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC in January 2011. TSYS Merchant Solutions, LLC operates as a subsidiary of Columbus Depot Equipment Company.

Web page: http://tsysmerchantsolutions.com





TTI, Inc.

TTI, Inc. is leading authorized distributor specialist offering passive, connector, electromechanical and discrete components. TTI's extensive product line and supply chain solutions have made the company the distributor of choice for industrial, military, aerospace and consumer electronic manufacturers worldwide. TTI's extensive product line includes: resistors, capacitors, connectors, discretes, potentiometers, trimmers, magnetic and circuit protection components, wire and cable, wire management, identification products, application tools, and electromechanical devices. These products are distributed from a broad line of manufacturers. TTI strives to be the industry's preferred information source by offering the latest IP&E technology and market information through the online MarketEye Research Center. MarketEye includes articles, technical seminars, RoHS, seminars, industry research reports and much more. TTI's products, personalized service and custom supply chain solutions have earned it the most preferred passives distributor title by CMP Publications. TTI employs more than 4,700 people at more than 100 locations throughout North America, Europe and Asia.

Web page: https://www.ttiinc.com





Union Pacific

Union Pacific Corporation, incorporated on February 3, 1969, operates through its principal operating company, Union Pacific Railroad Company. Union Pacific Railroad Company links approximately 20 states in the western two-thirds of the country by rail, providing link in the supply chain. Its business mix includes agricultural products, automotive, chemicals, coal, industrial products and intermodal. The Company operates from West Coast and Gulf Coast ports to eastern gateways, connects with Canada's rail systems and serves approximately six Mexico gateways. The Company is a Class I railroad operating in the United States. The Company's network includes approximately 32,080 route miles, linking Pacific Coast and Gulf Coast ports with the Midwest and Eastern United States gateways and providing several corridors to Mexican gateways. It serves the western two-thirds of the country and maintains coordinated schedules with other rail carriers for the handling of freight to and from the Atlantic Coast, the Pacific Coast, the Southeast, the Southwest, Canada and Mexico.

Web page: http://www.up.com





United American Insurance Company

United American Insurance Company offers life, health, and accident coverage products to individuals and businesses. United American operates as a subsidiary of Torchmark Corporation, a holding company delivering life and supplemental health insurance for middle income Americans and marketed through numerous distribution channels including direct response, as well as exclusive and independent agencies. At present, United American has more than \$1.6 billion in assets and more than \$801 million of insurance in force. As of December 2009, it has more than 400,000 policies in force. The company's products include different life insurance plans such as traditional and interest sensitive whole-life insurance, term life insurance, and other life insurance. United American's website provides coverage and claims detail status for policyholders, hospitals, clinics, physicians, and agents. Its e-Services are vital services offered to United American policyholders and providers through the ease of the Internet. Policyholders can access necessary policy information 24/7 in the Internet, including being able to review policy details, check claiming status, enroll in automatic bank draft services, and update the policy mailing address.

Web page: http://www2.unitedamerican.com





University of Nebraska Medical Center

It is a vital enterprise in the nation's heartland, the university of Nebraska Medical Center has its eye on improving the future of health care in Nebraska and beyond. As Nebraska's only public academic health sciences center, UNMC is committed to the education of a 21st century health care work force, to finding cures and treatments for devastating diseases, to providing the best care for patients, and to serving our state and its communities through award-winning outreach. UNMC also is committed to embracing the richness of diversity, and is a major economic engine for the state of Nebraska. UNMC has six colleges and two institutes, serving about 3,700 students in more than two dozen programs. Its primary care program was recently ranked fourth in the nation by U.S. News & World Report, and its physician assistant program was ranked ninth. The university's physical therapy, pharmacy and public health programs also are ranked among the top in the country.

Web page: http://www.unmc.edu





U.S Strategic Command

U.S. Strategic Command is one of nine unified commands in the Department of Defense. The USSTRATCOM commander is the leader, steward and advocate of the nation's strategic capabilities. USSTRATCOM integrates and coordinates the necessary command and control capability to provide support with the most accurate and timely information for the President, the Secretary of Defense, other national leadership and combatant commanders. USSTRATCOM combines the synergy of the U.S. legacy nuclear command and control mission with responsibility for space operations; global strike; global missile defense; and global command, control, communications, computers, intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance (C4ISR. This dynamic command gives national leadership a unified resource for greater understanding of specific threats around the world and the means to respond to those threats rapidly.

Web page: http://www.stratcom.mil





Conserving Resources. Improving Life.

Valmont

Valmont Industries is a leading producer and distributor of products for the infrastructure and agriculture markets. The company has grown to be an international leader in engineered products and services for infrastructure and water-conserving irrigation equipment for agriculture. Valmont Industries operates in five primary business segments: Engineered Support Structures, Utility Support Structures, Coatings, Energy and Mining, and Irrigation. Valmont (VMI is publicly traded on the NYSE. It focuses on two global markets: infrastructure and agriculture. Valmont Industries is present in 23 developed and developing countries, offering 27 brands from more than 80 facilities. International sales represent a significant portion of our revenues.

Web page: http://www.valmont.com





Vendorin, Inc.

Vendorin connects with most ERP systems, provides a direct connection to electronically enabled suppliers, pro-actively engages with and enrolls suppliers not already in the Vendorin Payment Network for electronic payment. It combines multiple electronic payment methods into a comprehensive payment solution that lowers costs, streamlines processes, and delivers improved margin through increased discount capture.

Web page: https://www.vendorin.com





Werner Enterprises, Inc.

Werner Enterprises, Inc. was founded in 1956 and is a premier transportation and logistics company, with coverage throughout North America, Asia, Europe, South America, Africa and Australia. Werner maintains its global headquarters in Omaha, Nebraska and maintains offices in the United States, Canada, Mexico, China and Australia. Werner is among the five largest truckload carriers in the United States, with a diversified portfolio of transportation services that includes dedicated van, temperature-controlled and flatbed; medium-to-long-haul, regional and local van; and expedited services. Werner Logistics' portfolio includes freight management, truck brokerage, intermodal and international services. International services are provided through Werner's domestic and global subsidiary companies and include ocean, air and ground transportation; freight forwarding; and customs brokerage.

Web page: http://www.werner.com





Yahoo! Inc.

Yahoo! Inc. (Yahoo, along with its subsidiaries, incorporated in 1995, is engaged in digital information discovery. The Company focuses on informing, connecting and entertaining its users with its search (Yahoo Search, communications, including Yahoo Mail and Yahoo Messenger and digital content products, including Tumblr, and its over four verticals, such as Yahoo News, Yahoo Sports, Yahoo Finance and Yahoo Lifestyle. The Company's segments include the Americas; Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA, and Asia Pacific. Yahoo has approximately two advertiser products, such as Yahoo Gemini and BrightRoll, which includes the BrightRoll Demand Side Platform (BrightRoll DSP and BrightRoll Exchange. Yahoo's technology platform, data and analytical tools support Yahoo Gemini and BrightRoll. Yahoo Gemini search focuses on helping advertisers reach their target audiences at the moment the user has made a relevant search query. Yahoo Gemini connects advertisers with the audiences across its network, with the support of account teams, reporting, analytics and extensive campaign controls. Yahoo focuses on developing new search advisement formats, features and capabilities to engage users and optimize performance across devices, including click-to-call functionality, sitelink extensions, location extensions and product advertisements.

Web page: https://www.yahoo.com